

Dr C.S.S.Anupama



Designation: Associate Professor

E-Mail ID : cssanupama@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at: EI455, Department of Electronics and

InstrumentationEngineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering

College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Phd (Electronics and Communication Engineering)

2018, JNTUK, Kakinada

M.S (Electronics and Control)

1996, BITS Pilani

B.Tech (Electronics and Communication Engineering)

1988, Nagarjuna University, Kakinada

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2005-2020	Associate Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2003-2005	Senior Lecturer	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
1996-2003	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Wireless Communication, Biomedical Instrumenration

Honors and Awards

- •
- •

Courses Taught

- Sensors and Transducers
- Microprocessors and Interfacing
- Microcontrollers and Embedded Systems
- Analog Communication
- Biomedical Instrumentationn

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=vG_iHksAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57207696309
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-7542-4559
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Css_Anupama

Recognized Research Supervisor

Nil

Funded Research Projects

Completed	00
On-going	02
Applied	06

Consultancy / Industry Projects

Completed	01
On-going	00
Applied	00

Patents

Granted	01
Published	02
Applied	00

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	00
----------------------	----

Professional Service / Reviewer

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	21
(at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level Seminars	02 / 02
International / National Level Conferences	11 / 01
Workshops	20
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	12
Webinars	28

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM03733	Indian Society of Systems for Science and Engineering (ISSE)		
LM523	Bio-Medical Engineering Society Of India (BMESI)		
LM24010	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)		
LM 116068	The Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication		
LIVI 110000	Engineers (IETE)		

(Dr C.S.S.Anupama)
